
 
 
 

 
 

8 Windsor Road  
 

 
 

                         Year Built: 1914       Area of Lot: 21,780 sq. ft. 
List of Owners (with dates)           Book/Page 
07/15/2013 Elizabeth H. Greenwood to Elizabeth H. Greenwood & Arthur J. Greenwood (Trustees of  31565/145 

the Elizabeth H. Greenwood Family Trust) 
07/15/2013 Arthur J. Greenwood & Elizabeth H. Greenwood to Elizabeth H. Greenwood  31565/143 
03/17/1999 Henderson Inches Jr. & Joanna Ray Inches to Arthur J. Greenwood & Elizabeth H.  13304/47 

Greenwood 
01/23/1956 W. Randolph Sides & Marguerite D. Sides to Henderson Inches Jr. & Joanna Ray Inches 3444/275 
07/19/1952 Katherine A. Mansfield to W. Randolph Sides & Marguerite D. Sides    3100/344 
07/19/1952 Marguerite D. Sides to Katherine A. Mansfield      3100/343 
08/23/1930 Ruth O. Adams to Marguerite D. Sides        1904/55 
08/23/1930 W. Randolph Sides & Marguerite D. Sides to Ruth O. Adams    1904/55 
06/25/1928 Sally Elizabeth Colby to W. Randolph Sides & Marguerite D. Sides    1802/41 
05/05/1922 Ida F. Ramsay to Sally Elizabeth Colby       1515/639 
09/23/1916 Mary C. Very to Ida F. Ramsay        1405/262 
 
Sites of 8 & 14 Windsor Road (and rear of 112 Abbott Road) as 46,560 sq. ft. lot 
03/30/1914 Edith Frances Wildes to Mary C. Very       1276/488 
05/14/1906 Fletcher Morton Abbott, Samuel A.B. Abbott, Sarah A. Fay, Franklin Pierce Abbott,  1027/409 

Grafton St.L. Abbott & Holker Abbott (Trustees of the Abbott Real Estate Trust) to Edith  
Frances Wildes 
 

Additional Information: 
• 1914 Annual Town Report: Mary C. Verry [sic] owns 21,780 sq. ft. of land on Livermore Road [Extension] ($2200). 
• 1915 Annual Town Report: Mary C. Verry [sic] owns a dwelling on Livermore Road Extension and 21,780 sq. ft. of land 

on Livermore Road [Extension] ($2200).   
• Building permit for new dwelling issued on July 25, 1914. Owner is Edward Very. Architect is Samuel Very. Builder is 

Frank F. Pulsifer.  
• “Permits were granted [to] the Newton and Watertown Gas Light Company to install services as follows:…house of 

Edward M. Very, Livermore Road extension.” – Wellesley Townsman: September 11, 1914  
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